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Good morning Joel,

Thank you for picking up on that, it appears there was an error / typo when the payment was made. | was in
contact with Grid Powr yesterday afternoon and they have confirmed that a payment of £700 was made
yesterday using the same reference number (PSCAPPGRIDP001).

If you require anything further, please don't hesitate in contacting me.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Matt

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 June 2023 4:09 PM

To: Matthew Wiese <matthew.wiese@sol-environment.co.uk>

Cc: Sophie Rainey <sophie.rainey@sol-environment.co.uk>; Steve Butler <steve.butler@sol-environment.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Grid Powr (UK) Ltd - Part A(1) Permit Application

Good thanks Matt,

Thank you for that info - | can now see a payment of £21,209 received on 1%t June. The application charges detailed in
the Part F1 submitted however, total £21,909. Do you know if a further £700 payment has been/will be made?

Thanks, Joel

Joel Robson
Permitting Support Advisor - Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number : 02030253898 (9am to 4pm)
Regulated Industry Team Email : PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Incident response
National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522
National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
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Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
Environment Agency - National Permitting Service Survey (smartsurvey.co.uk

From: Matthew Wiese <matthew.wiese @sol-environment.co.uk>

Sent: 06 June 2023 15:27

To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: Sophie Rainey <sophie.rainey@sol-environment.co.uk>; Steve Butler <steve.butler@sol-environment.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Grid Powr (UK) Ltd - Part A(1) Permit Application

Good afternoon Joel,
| trust you well?

| have been in contact with Grid Powr and they have confirmed that the permit application fee payment was
made on the 15t of June 2023 under the following reference: PSCAPPGRIDP001

Please find the proof of payment attached.
If you require anything further please don't hesitate in contacting me.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Matt Wiese | Sol Environment Ltd
1: 01179 372 811 (Bristol) 01684 572727 (Malvern)

€: matthew.wiese@sol-environment.co.uk. \W: www.sol-environment.co.uk
....Consulting Sustainability

Unit 5.3 Paintworks, Arnos Vale, Bristol, BS4 3EH

Registered Office: 10 The Lees, Malvern, Worcestershire, WR14 3HT. Company Registered In England no. 7068933

The contents of this email are confidential and must not be read, copied or disclosed or used by any person other than the above-named addressee without
permission. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and delete the e-mail from your system.

* Before printing this email, think about the environment. You'll only throw it away in the end anyway!

Sol Environment Ltd is ISO 9001:2015 certified by a UKAS Accredited Certification Body for the scope of Environmental Consultancy
providing a range of services to companies in the UK and Europe. Certificate number 03146
More information on I1SO standards can be found at: www.advcert.com

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 June 2023 10:20 AM

To: Sophie Rainey <sophie.rainey@sol-environment.co.uk>

Cc: Matthew Wiese <matthew.wiese@sol-environment.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Grid Powr (UK) Ltd - Part A(1) Permit Application

Good morning Sophie,

Thank you for your application. I’'m unable to find the application fee payment in our account — could you let me know
when that should appear?

Once | can confirm receipt, I'll log the application and escalate your prioritisation request.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, Joel

Joel Robson
Permitting Support Advisor - Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number : 02030253898 (9am to 4pm)
Regulated Industry Team Email : PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Incident response
National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522
National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411

Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations
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Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
Environment Agency - National Permitting Service Survey (smartsurvey.co.uk

From: Sophie Rainey <sophie.rainey@sol-environment.co.uk>
Sent: 02 June 2023 08:23

To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Matthew Wiese <matthew.wiese@sol-environment.co.uk>
Subject: Grid Powr (UK) Ltd - Part A(1) Permit Application

Hello,

Please find a link below containing the Grid Powr (UK) Ltd permit application:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/sk4faxt5eud4psm/AAArhHUWOA4AR3wWDfAIOunhaTa?dI=0
Please also find a letter attached requesting prioritisation for the permit application.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Many thanks,
Sophie

Sophie Rainey | Sol Environment Ltd
1101179 372 811 (Bristol) 01684 572727 (Malvern)
M1 07494 920 087 (Tuesday - Thursday)

€: sophie.rainey@sol-environment.co.uk. \W: www.sol-environment.co.uk
....Consulting Sustainability
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Unit 5.3 Paintworks, Arnos Vale, Bristol, BS4 3EH

Registered Office: 2nd Floor, 10 The Lees, Malvern, Worcestershire, WR14 3HT. Company Registered In England no. 7068933

The contents of this email are confidential and must not be read, copied or disclosed or used by any person other than the above-named addressee without
permission. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and delete the e-mail from your system.

* Before printing this email, think about the environment. You'll only throw it away in the end anyway!

Sol Environment Ltd is ISO 9001:2015 certified by a UKAS Accredited Certification Body for the scope of Environmental Consultancy
providing a range of services to companies in the UK and Europe. Certificate number 03146

More information on ISO standards can be found at: www.advcert.com

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have
checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it.
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act,
Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency
address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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